## **KIDLINGTON PARISH COUNCIL**

Exeter Hall, Oxford Road, Kidlington, OX5 1AB 01865 372143 Email: clerk@kidlington-pc.gov.uk



## To: All Members of the Council

You are requested to attend a Meeting of the Council at Exeter Hall, Oxford Road, Kidlington on Thursday 23 September at 7.30pm.

## Agenda

- 1. To receive apologies and approval of absences. Members who are unable to attend the meeting should contact the Clerk in advance of the meeting stating their reason for absence.
- 2. To receive disclosures of personal and prejudicial interests from Councillors on matters to be considered at the meeting.
- 3. Public Participation (see next page).
- 4. To approve and adopt the minutes of the Council Meetings held on 24 June and 8 July 2021 (attached).
  - To resolve that the minutes be confirmed as a correct record.
  - Review of action points.
- 5. To receive reports from County and District Councillors.
- 6. To receive and note the resolutions in the Minutes of Committees and consider any recommendations.
  - Planning Committee on 8 July, 12 August and 9 September 2021 (minutes on website for review)
  - Community Committee on 2 September 2021 (attachment) Recommendations:
    - Environment Group (attachment)

To note:

- o Replacement Lights
- o Honor Close
- Policy and Finance Committee on 9 September 2021 (attachment) Recommendations:
  - Community Governance Review

To note:

- Section 137 Grant Applications
- o Oxford to Cambridge Arc consultation (attachment)
- 7. To consider the future of Council Meetings following the end of national restrictions amid the continuing concerns over Covid 19.
- 8. To review the revised Standing Orders and delegation of powers (2 attachments).
- 9. To review the Stratfield Brake Management Contract between KPC and CDC (2 attachments).

- 10. To consider a response to the Stratfield Farm design brief (attachment).
- 11. To discuss outcome of meetings with Gosford and Water Eaton Council.
- 12. To receive Clerk's Report on current matters (attachment). To include:
  - Staff matters
  - Bookings
  - Covid precautions
  - Welcome Back Fund
- 13. To consider next steps at Bicester Road Cemetery (oral report).
- 14. To receive an update on possible redevelopment of Exeter Close (oral report).
- 15. Council Web Pages (oral report).
- 16. To receive reports from Parish Councillors representing KPC on outside bodies.

21 October 2021

Rachel Faulkner Clerk to the Council

## PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Members of the public are encouraged to attend meetings of Kidlington Parish Council and its committees. Ten minutes are set aside at the beginning of each meeting to receive questions or statements from the public. These can be either spoken or written and must relate to items on the agenda of the meeting. Should a delegation wish to join the meeting they should appoint a spokesperson beforehand. Written questions or statements should be sent in advance of the meeting to the Clerk (<u>clerk@kidlington-pc.gov.uk</u>, or by post), who will read them out at the meeting.

All members of the public intending to speak at the meeting will be required to identify themselves and should join five minutes before the start in order to introduce themselves to the Chair. After the first ten minutes members of the public may only speak by invitation of the Chair.

Minutes of previous meetings are available online: www.kidlington-pc.gov.uk